

Minutes of the meeting of Board of Research Studies in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 06-10-2022 at 11:00 a.m. in the Committee Room of Administration Block.

<u>Present:</u>

1. Prof. Nilofar Khan Vice-Chancellor (In the chair)

(Co-opted member)

(Co-opted member)

- 2. Prof. F. A. Masoodi Dean, Academic Affairs
- 3. Prof. Irshad A. Nawchoo Dean Research
- 4. Prof. Showkat Ahmad Shah Dean, School of Education L Behavioural Sciences
- 5. Prof. Nissar Ahmad Mir Registrar
- 6. Prof. Tasleema Jan Head, Deptt. of Education
- 7. Dr. Humera Shafi Head, Deptt. of Psychology
- 8. Prof. Mahmood Ahmad Khan Deptt. of Education
- 9. Dr. Touseef Rizvi Deptt. of Psychology

The Assistant Registrar, Research also attend the meeting.

At the outset, the Dean Research welcomed the Chairperson and members of the meeting. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor was requested by the Dean Research for her introductory remarks. The Vice-Chancellor desired that BORS meetings should be held regularly after every six months so that the scholars do not suffer for want of registration on time and added that brief synopsis framed by the candidates to be place before the Pre-BORS/BORS should not be more than two pages and further said that workshops be initiated with regard to methodology in Schools/Deptts. The Dean Research gave stress that the Heads of the Deptts should follow existing statutes while allotting supervisors to the scholars and

supervisor/scholar ratio should not exceed, besides one subject expert be called for Pre-BORS meeting from now onwards. He further said that scholars pursuing research programme under the supervision of Dr. M. Y. Ganai, Ex-Professor be asked to submit the thesis within a specific period of time.

Subsequently, agenda items were taken up for consideration.

Item

No. 01 Perusal of the action taken report on the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 04-01-2021.

Resolved that action taken pertaining to the resolutions of the last meeting of the BORS in Education held on 04-01-2021, **be placed on record.**

Item

No. 02 Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting of the BORS in Education & Behavioral Sciences held on 04-01-2021.

Resolved that the minutes of the last meeting of BORS in Education & **Behavioral Sciences** held on 04-01-2021, **be confirmed**.

Item

No. 03 Considered the curriculum vitae of Dr. Showkat Rashid Wani, Assistant Professor, Directorate of Distance Education for grant of recognition as guide in the discipline of Education.

Resolved that the Dr. Showkat Rashid Wani, Assistant Professor, Directorate of

Distance Education be recognized as research guide in the discipline of Education.

Item

No.04 Considered the recommendations of DRC for grant of recognition to Dr. Syed Arshid Mustafa, Associate Professor, Deptt. of Radiation Oncology, Govt. Medical College, Srinagar as co-supervisor and also to act as co-supervisor to Ph.D scholar namely Ms. Fouzia Zahoor, Deptt. of Psychology.

Resolved that the Dr. Syed Arshid Mustafa, Associate Professor, Deptt. of Radiation

Oncology, Govt. Medical College, Srinagar be recognized as co-supervisor and also to

act as co-supervisor to Ph.D scholar namely Ms. Fouzia Zahoor, Deptt. of Psychology.

Item

No. 05 Consideration for grant of registration for pursuit of Integrated Ph.D/Ph.D programme on whole-time/part-time basis in the discipline of Education & Psychology in favour of candidates given in annexure A & B.

Resolved that the candidates listed in annexure 'A' and 'B' be registered for pursuit of Integrated Ph.D/Ph. D programme, if otherwise eligible, on whole-time/part-time basis in the Departments of Education and Psychology, subject to deposition of fee as per rules and fulfillment of other conditions (if any) shown against each. Their registration shall be effective from the dates as recommended by the DRC of respective departments.

T. Item

No. 01 Considered the recommendations of the constituted committed for allowing research scholar namely Ms. Saima Bashir, Deptt. of Education to submit Ph.D thesis.

Resolved that on the recommendations of constituted committee, Ms. Saima Bashir be allowed to submit Ph.D thesis.

T. Item

No. 02 To consider the request of Ms. Hadiya Habib, I-Ph.D scholar, Deptt. of Education for issuance of academic clearance in her favour.

Resolved that an official of the Dean Research be deputed to Baba Ghulam Shah Badshah University, Rajouri to check the status of cancellation of M.Phil programme pursued by Ms. Hadiya Habib through the said University and scholarship she has availed during the course too.

The meeting terminated with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Approved.

Sd/-Dean Research

Sd/-Vice-Chancellor



<u>UNIVERSITY OF KASHMIR, SRINAGAR</u> OFFICE OF THE DEAN RESEARCH

No: F (BORS-Education) Res/KU/22 Dated: November , 2022

Copy of the minutes approved by the Vice-Chancellor forwarded to Dean, School of Education & Behavioural Sciences for information and necessary action.

> Assistant Registrar (Research)

Annexure-**A**

Department: Education

S. No	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Supervisor	Proposed topic of research	Approved topic of research	Remarks
01.	Mufti Shahla UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg No.21210-PC-2010	Prof. Mahmood Ahmad Khan	Self-Efficacy, Locus of Control and Goal Orientation of High and Low Creative Secondary School Students	Self-Efficacy, Locus of Control and Goal Orientation of High and Low Creative Secondary School Students	
02.	Zahoor Ahmad Wani (In-service candidate) Ph.D part- time Reg.No.37196-S-2002	Prof. Mahmood Ahmad Khan	Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan (SMSA)-An evaluative Study of South Kashmir	Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan (SMSA)- An evaluative Study of South Kashmir	 I. Delete the word "given to" in the 5th objective. II. Identify the proportionate number of Schools.
03.	Hakeema Khatoon UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.13-PGED-2015	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	Organisational Climate, Career Choices, Academic Achievement and Parental Education of Government and Private Secondary School Students of Ladakh	Organisational Climate, Career Choices, Academic Achievement and Parental Education of Government and Private Secondary School Students of Leh	 I. Topic modified. II. Objectives be redefined. III. Objective 1st and 3rd be redrafted in consultation with the Dean School of Education & Behavioural Sciences. IV.Supervisor/ scholar ratio exceeds. V. Modify the scale.

04.	Nazneen Fatima UGC-NET/JRF I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.510-LCC-2013	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	Professional Ethics, Teaching Competence and Job Satisfaction of Secondary School Teachers of Ladakh	Professional Ethics, Teaching Competence and Job Satisfaction of Secondary School Teachers of Ladakh	Supervisor/ scholar ratio exceeds.
05.	Aafiya Hamid NET I-Ph.D Whole-time Reg.No.53335-W-2008	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	ICT Usage, Technostress and Teacher Effectiveness among University Teachers	ICT Usage, Technostress and Teacher Effectiveness among University Teachers	 I. Objectives are looking like basic way instead of scientific way II. Objectives be clubbed. III. Identifying the frequent or non frequent IV.Supervisor/ scholar ratio exceeds.
06.	Moomin Jan (In-service candidate) Ph.D Part-time Reg.No.9059-AW-2001	Prof. Mohammad Iqbal Mattoo	Marital Adjustment, Anxiety and Stress among Employed and Unemployed Married Women with Special Emphasis on Residential Dichotomy across Kashmir Valley	Marital Adjustment, Anxiety and Stress among Women with Special Emphasis on Residential Dichotomy across Kashmir Valley	 I. Topic modified. II. Recast the objectives as per recommendations of Pre-BORS. III. Supervisor/scholar ratio exceeds.

07.	Syed Inshaallah Tahir I-Ph.D UGC-NET/JRF Whole-time Reg.No. 32650-SP-2009	Prof. Tasleema Jan	Social Relations, Academic Anxiety, Mental Health and Scholastic Achievement of Engineering and Law Students of Kashmir	Social Relations, Academic Anxiety, Mental Health and Scholastic Achievement of Engineering Students of Kashmir	I. Topic modified. II. Objectives be modified in light of topic.
08.	Rukhsana Bashir I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.16791-PC-2009	Prof. Tasleema Jan	Teacher Freezing, Professional Ethics and Work Motivation Among Secondary School Teachers	Teacher Freezing, Professional Ethics and Work Motivation Among Secondary School Teachers	I. To check the freezing point of view.II. To add the stakeholders in the objective.
09.	Zayama Banoo I-Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No. Nil	Prof. Tasleema Jan	Study of Educational Status of Schedule Tribe Children of District Doda and Kishtwar: A Case Study	Study of Educational Status of Schedule Tribe Children of District Doda and Kishtwar	 I. Topic modified. II. 1st objective be deleted. III. "Secondary" be replaced by "elementary" in the 2nd objective.

10.	Insha Rasool I-Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.24336-NW-2009	Dr. Mohammad Yousuf Ganai (Ex-Professor) Dr. Mohammad Amin Dar (Co-supervisor)	Happiness, Persuasion and Academic Procrastination among Students Pursuing Professional courses in Kashmir	Happiness, Persuasion and Academic Procrastination among Students Pursuing Professional courses in Kashmir	Supervisor/ scholar ratio exceeds.
11.	Shazia Jan I-Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.19488-NW-2007	Dr. Amina Parveen Assistant Professor	Academic Burnout Among Undergraduate Students: The Role of Psychological Capital and Self- Regulated Learning	Academic Burnout Among Undergraduate Students: The Role of Psychological Capital and Self- Regulated Learning	 I. Objective 1st be specified. II. Gender of the students be added in the objectives.
12.	Uzma Bashir I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.19469-NW-2007	Dr. Najmah Peerzada Assistant Professor	Parenting style, Students Self Efficacy, Career Aspiration and Scholastic Achievement of Higher Secondary School Students	Parenting style, Self Efficacy, Career Aspiration and Scholastic Achievement of Higher Secondary School Students	 I. Topic modified. II. Objectives be modified. III. To check the recent scale.

13.	Latifa Bashir I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.21222-AW-2009	Dr. Gulshan wani Assistant Professor	Life Style, Emotional Intelligence, Study Habits and Academic Achievement of Tribal and Non-Tribal Secondary School Students		 I. Objectives be minimized. II. Topic of the scholar be again looked by the Dean concerned.
14.	Chesfeeda Akhter I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.16426-AW-2007	Dr. Gulshan wani Assistant Professor	An Objective Based Evaluative Study of Anganwadi Centres in District Anantnag		Repetition of work/topic be checked by the DRC from the Deptt. of Sociology, Social Work and other like Deptts.
15.	Naveeda Anjum Ph.D SET Whole-time Reg.No.4641-SC-2006	Dr. Shabir Ahmad Bhat Assistant Professor	School Climate, Self-Esteem, Study Habits and Scholastic Achievement of Govt. and Private Secondary School Students of South Kashmir	School Climate, Self-Esteem, Study Habits and Scholastic Achievement of Govt. and Private Secondary School Students of Kashmir	 I. Topic modified. II. 1st objective be as per topic. III. Recast the objectives in the DRC in light of Pre-BORS.

16.	Ishfaq Hussain Bhat Ph.D UGC-NET/SET Whole-time Reg.No.57842-ANG-2008	Dr. Shabir Ahmad Bhat Assistant Professor	Work Culture, Socio-Emotional Competency and Teacher Empowerment of VidyalayaTeachers of Kashmir	Work Culture, Socio-Emotional Competency and Teacher Empowerment of VidyalayaTeachers of Kashmir	Objectives be clubbed.
17.	Sartaj Ahmad Bhat Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.3709-BJB-2011	Dr. Kounsar Jan Assistant Professor	Academic Procrastination, Personality Traits and Academic Satisfaction of College Students	Academic Procrastination, Personality Traits and Academic Satisfaction of College Students	
18.	Gousia Jan I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.16800-PC-2009	Dr. Aasia Maqbool Assistant Professor	Inferiority, Dependence Proneness and Academic Procrastination of University students	Inferiority Complex, Dependence Proneness and Academic Procrastination of University students	 I. Topic modified. II. Objectives to be reframed in the DRC. III. Inferiority complex be mentioned in the objectives.

19.	Aabida Nabi Mir I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.22473-BC-2009	Dr. Aasia Maqbool Assistant Professor	Loneliness, Optimism and Coping Strategies Among Orphan Adolescents of Kashmir	Loneliness, Optimism and Coping Strategies Among Orphan Adolescents of Kashmir	To add the word "in orphanage" in the objective.
20.	Showket Nabi I-Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.38524-SP-2013	Dr. Habibullah Shah Assistant Professor DDE	Educational Innovations during Covid-19 Pandemic: A Qualitative Study of Government Schools in Kashmir	Educational Innovations during Covid-19 Pandemic: A Qualitative Study of Schools in Kashmir	Topic modified.
21.	Jahangeer Ahmad Dar Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.15926-PC-2008	Dr. Manzoor Ahmad Rather Assistant Professor	Teaching Competence, Digital Literacy and Creative Teaching Attitude among Prospective Teachers of Kashmir Valley	Teaching Competence, Digital Literacy and Creative Teaching Attitude among Prospective Teachers of Kashmir Valley	Objectives be clubbed.

22.	Altaf Ahmad Sheikh I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.21467-BC-2008	Dr. Manzoor Ahmad Rather Assistant Professor	Mental Health, Study Habits and Loneliness among College going Students Addicted to Social Networking Sites	Loneliness, Mental Health and Study Habits among College going Students Addicted to Social Networking Sites	I. Topic modified. II. Objectives be clubbed.
23.	Shabnama Nadir I-Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.58263-W-2010	Dr. Kounsar Jan Assistant Professor	A Study of Sustainable Education Disposition and Sustainability Awareness Among Secondary School Teachers	A Study of Sustainable Education Disposition and Sustainability Awareness Among Secondary School Teachers	 I. To intimate whether scale has been used index reliability and validity need to be established. II. Recast the objectives.
24.	Sheeraz Ahmad Dar Ph.D UGC-NET/JRF Whole-time Reg.No.17402-PC-2009	Dr. Javeed Ahmad Puju Assistant Professor DDE	Academic Procrastination, Academic Anxiety and Loneliness of Smartphone Addict Higher Secondary School Students	Academic Procrastination, Academic Anxiety and Loneliness of Smartphone Addict Higher Secondary School Students	Objectives be clubbed.

25.	Firdous Ahmad Hajam I-Ph.D UGC-NET/SET/JRF Whole-time Reg.No.8092-PC-2005	Dr. Javeed Ahmad Puju Assistant Professor DDE	Academic Resilience, School Adjustment and Social Competence of Specially Abled Higher Secondary School Students	Academic Resilience, School Adjustment and Social Competence of Specially Abled Higher Secondary School Students	
26.	Tabinda I-Ph.D UGC-NET/SET/JRF Whole-time Reg.No.50915-W-2007	Dr. Javeed Ahmad Puju Assistant Professor DDE	Study of Graduate Attributes, Personality Adjustment and Self- Efficacy Among Specially-Abled University Students	Study of Graduate Attributes, Personality Adjustment and Self- Efficacy Among Specially-Abled University Students	Revisit the objectives.
27.	Showkat Ahmad Lone Ph.D UGC-NET/SET/JRF Whole-time Reg.No. 3656-BJB-2011	Dr. Javeed Ahmad Puju Assistant Professor DDE	Attitude towards E-learning, Learning Styles and Study Habits of University Students	Attitude towards E-learning, Learning Styles and Study Habits of University Students	Scales used be verified by the Dean concerned.

28.	Mohd Altaf Dar Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.43852-S-2010	Dr. Syed Ishfaq Ahmad Shah Assistant Professor DDE	Perceived School Leadership, Teachers' Morale, Professional Ethics and Professional Commitment of Secondary School Teachers Working in Tribal Areas of North Kashmir	Perceived School Leadership, Teachers' Morale, Professional Ethics and Professional Commitment of Secondary School Teachers Working in Tribal Areas of North Kashmir	Scale used reliability and validity be checked.
29.	Yasir Ahmad Dar Ph.D JRF Whole-time Reg.No.22281-BC-2008	Dr. Syed Ishfaq Ahmad Shah Assistant Professor DDE	Cognitive Distortion, Career Decision Making, Personal Values and Academic Achievement of Gujjar and Bakerwal Secondary School Students of North Kashmir	Cognitive Distortion, Career Decision Making, Personal Values and Academic Achievement of Gujjar and Bakerwal Secondary School Students of North Kashmir	
30.	Bilal Ahmad Mir Ph.D UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.2031-BRU-2010	Dr. Syed Ishfaq Ahmad Shah Assistant Professor DDE	Unhealthy Risk Taking Behaviour of Adolescents in Relation to their Perceived Social Support, Peer Relationship and Socio-Economic Status	Unhealthy Risk Taking Behaviour of Adolescents in Relation to their Perceived Social Support, Peer Relationship and Socio-Economic Status	
31.	Iqra Rasheed UGC-NET Whole-time Reg.No.	Dr. Mohammad Amin Dar Assistant Professor DDE	Status of Disaster Management Education in Academic Institutions of Kashmir with special reference to Curriculum, Perception, and Preparedness	Status of Disaster Management Education in Academic Institutions of Kashmir with special reference to Curriculum, Perception, and Preparedness	Methodology be reframed.

Annexure-**B**

Department: Psychology

S. No	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Supervisor	Proposed topic of research	Approved topic of research	Remarks
01.	Bisma Farooq Sheikh I-Ph.D SET Whole-time Reg No. 28316-NW-2013	Dr. Humera Shafi Associate Professor	Perceived Parental autonomy support and Positive psychological Strengths as correlates of Flourishing among Emerging Adults	Perceived Parental autonomy support and Positive psychological Strengths as correlates of Flourishing among Emerging Adults of Kashmir	I. Topic modified.II. Universities of Kashmir in the objectives.
02.	Arifa Aslam Ph.D Whole- time Reg.No. 3789-BW-2005	Prof. Showkat Ahmad Shah	An Analysis of Psychological and Family Factors of Youth with Substance Abuse	An Analysis of Psychological and Family Factors of Kashmiri Youth with Substance Abuse	Topic modified.
03.	Fatimah Ali Ph.D SET Whole-time Reg.No.1195-PGD-2014	Dr. Touseef Rizvi Associate Professor Dr. Arshad Hussain (Co-supervisor)	Social Cognition in Borderline Personality Disorder	Social Cognition in Borderline Personality Disorder	The candidate has already completed M.Phil through University of Kashmir.

04.	Tanveerul Saqib I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No. 22702-AW-2010	Dr. Touseef Rizvi Associate Professor	Eudaimonic well-being among artists: The role of Positive Psychological Constructs	Eudaimonic well-being among artists: The role of Positive Psychological Constructs	
05.	Urfath Nabi I-Ph.D NET Whole-time Reg.No.35407-SP-2011	Prof. Showkat Ahmad Shah	Maintaining Well-being in Stressful Life Events: Exploring the Role of Virtues	Maintaining Well-being in Stressful Life Events: Exploring the Role of Virtues	
06.	Sabya Yousf Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.4484-BW-2006	Dr. Humera Shafi Associate Professor	Personality Traits, Stressful Life Events and Rumination in Somatic Symptom Disorder	Personality Traits, Stressful Life Events and Rumination in Somatic Symptom Disorder	

07.	Munaza Sajad Khan I-Ph.D JKSET Whole time Reg.No.55213-W-2009	Dr. Touseef Rizvi Associate Professor	Role of Perceived Social Support (PSS) and Worry in explaining the relationship between Intolerance of Uncertainty (IU) and Psychological Distress (PD) among students	Role of Perceived Social Support (PSS) and Worry in explaining the relationship between Intolerance of Uncertainty (IU) and Psychological Distress (PD) among University students	Topic modified.
08.	Fouzia Zahoor I-Ph.D JKSET Whole time Reg.No.3747-CC-2010	Dr. Humera Shafi Associate Professor Dr. Syed Arshad Mustafa (Co-supervisor)	Body Image and Sexuality as Determinants of Quality of Life among Post- Mastectomy breast cancer patients	Body Image and Sexuality as Determinants of Quality of Life among Post- Mastectomy breast cancer patients	
09.	Amir Sultan I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.45954-A-2011	Dr. Touseef Rizvi Associate Professor	Abnormalities of Language in Persons with Schizophrenia (PWS)	Abnormalities of Language in Persons with Schizophrenia (PWS)	

10.	Ishrat Fayaz I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.8493-BW-2011	Dr. Mohd Muzamil Assistant Professor	Mental Health Help Seeking Behavior among persons with Disabilities: Development of a Targeted Intervention Program	Mental Health Help Seeking Behavior among persons with Disabilities: Development of a Targeted Intervention Program	
11.	Muzamil Aziz Dar Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.14866-PC-2008	Dr. Asma Nabi Assistant Professor	Machine Learning Methods in Social Media Analysis with Applications in the Diagnosis of Depression	Machine Learning Methods in Social Media Analysis with Applications in the Diagnosis of Depression	
12.	Shugufta Rashid I-Ph.D Whole time Reg.No.53198-W-2008	Dr. Yasir Hamid Assistant Professor	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) and Psychological Wellbeing: A Study of Women's Experiences from Kashmir	Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) and Psychological Wellbeing: A Study of Women's Experiences from Kashmir	